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ADDENDUM 001
Grant City, Mound City & Clearmont Metal Siding
Request for Bid 9-140620TV2

Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 001 (ONE) by signing and
including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids remains
unchanged by this Addendum. Accordingly, the following clarifications, questions
and answers are believed to be of general interest to all potential bidders. All other

terms and conditions remain unchanged and in full force.

Name and Title of Signer Name and Title of Department
(Print or type) Authority

Name: Tom Veasman
Title: Sr. General Services Specialist

Bidder Signature Department of Transportation
O W e W

(Signature of person authorized to sign) {Authorizing Signature)

Date Signed: Date Signed: June 16, 2014

Vendor Questions on Grant City:

Do cedar and hardboard soffits get replaced with aluminum soffit panels, if so do we install
any ventilation?

Answer: Cedar and hardwood soffits do not get replaced with aluminum soffit panels -
See Contractor Notes “D”.

Walk door is rusted badly around door knob. Replace?
Answer: MoDOT will replace door prior to contractor performing the work.

Gable end fascia’s are only outset 2 how do we install 2x and metal?
Answer: See Detail D-9 for gable end fascia. Install new insulation, blocking and trim
below existing fascia.

MoDOT Our mission is to provide a world-class transportafion experience that
delights our customers and promotes a prosperous Missouri.

www.modot.org




Vendor Questions on Mound City:

Gable end fascia’s are only outset 2” how do we install 2x and metal?

Answer: See Detail D-9 (Sheet 9 of 10) for gable end fascia. Install new insulation,
blocking and trim below existing fascia.

Do we remove rotted wooden siding or just overlay?
Answer: Do not remove siding, just overlay.

Do we replace hardboard soffits with aluminum soffit panels, if so do we install any
ventilation? , '

Answer: Cedar and hardwood soffits do not get replaced with aluminum soffit panels -
See Contractor Notes “D”.

Clarification on Mound City:
MoDOT will replace both doors on the east side of the building prior to contractor performing

the work.

Vendor Questions on Clearmont:

East walk door is rusted and separated also jamb is loose in block wall and blocks above door
loose. Replace?

Answer: MoDOT will replace door & frame prior to contractor performing the work,

Do we cover breezeway with metal and if so do we do inside same as outside?
Answer: See note “H* for breezeway along with detail A-10. Do not finish inside of
breezeway only the exterior.

(Gable end fascia’s are only outset 2”” how do we install 2x and metal?
Answer: See Detail D-9 (Sheet 9 of 10) for gable end fascia. Install new insulation,
blocking and trim below existing fascia.




